
From ~ Redacted

Sent: 8/14/2012 6:19:50 PM
To: 'Benjamin, Robert' (robert.benjamin@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: AL-4076-E_Attachment 2.xlsx

Bob,
Attached is the requested Excel file for Attachment 2 to AL 4076-E.
Greg

Redacted
Regulatory Relations 
415-973-4390

I Redacted )

From: Benjamin, Robert [mailto:robert.benjamin@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday. August 14, 2012 2:23 PM 
T<| Redacted _ J
Subject: FW: AL-4076-E_Attachment 2.xlsx

Greg,
Kimberly Chang's out-of-office message directed me to you. Please see my request below.

Bob Benjamin
Acting Supervisor - Retail Rate Design Section 
Energy Division, California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco CA 94102 
415-703-2494 1 bkb@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Benjamin, Robert 
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 2:16 PM 
To: Kimberly Chang (kwcc@pge.com) 
Subject: AL-4076-E_Attachment 2.xlsx

Kimberly,

Advice Letter 4076-E contains an Attachment 2: Summary of Revenue and Average Rate Changes.
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The footer in the printed version included in the pdf of this advice letter refers to this file:

AL4076-E Attachment 2.xlsx

Could you please send me that spreadsheet in electronic form? I don't think we need it to approve this 
AL, but the data it contains on revenue, sales, and average rate by rate schedule would help us greatly 
to answer questions we often get about average rates. Most such questions are internai-from others in 
the CPUC, but occasionally come from outside. For that reason, please let me know if any part of this 
spreadsheet contains confidential data.

Thanking you in advance

Bob Benjamin
Acting Supervisor - Retail Rate Design Section 
Energy Division, California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco CA 94102 
415-703-2494 | bkb@cpuc.ca.gov
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